

Wahyudi

2713 Hunters Glen Drive
Plainsboro, NJ 08536
Cell: 848 459 5364
Email: wahyu@royalchaos.com

wahyu@royalchaos.com
<http://www.royalchaos.com>

Profile

An Internet evangelist with a deep knowledge in Web Application Development, IT-based Business Excellence and IT Management. Strong background in other related topics such as electronic marketing, project management and Business Development. Experience working with small, midsize, and large company infrastructure

Experience

Co Founding Yotomo.com – Social networking for the real world

- Idea development in field of Web 2.0, Social Networking
- Managing and coordinating team
- Business plan development
- Interface Design and Engineering
- Technical development using PHP, MySQL, AJAX, XHTML, CSS

Trainee Business Development Program, CIO Siemens Corp., Iselin NJ, 4/2004 - 9/2005

- Technical Development of Business Continuity Plan Portal using ASP .Net framework
- Led the development of Business Continuity Plan portal
- Completed the company Project Management program (eleven e-Learning classes) and passed the PM Appraise for the PM@Siemens
- Redesigned the IT/MIS department intranet site using the Web Standards approach (XHTML, CSS, Separation of Structure and Presentation, Tableless Layout)
- Developed various online surveys using PHP, Apache, MSSQL
- Set up and administering Packeteer Network Monitoring Tools
- Support for Good Link Server and mobile application (Treo, RIM, Blackberry)
- Redesigned the CIO Americas department intranet site using Interwoven Content Management System
- Intranet Administration for CIO Americas

Online Producer, Yahoo! Germany, Munich Germany, 10/2003 - 2/2004

- Support the marketing activities for the Yahoo! Mobile
- Conception and development of microsites and email newsletter for special events
- Creating new design styles for Yahoo! Music on site advertising

Development of Marketing Plan for TV1.de, 11/2001 – 3/2002

This marketing plan was a part of the group thesis for E-Marketing study at the Bavarian School for Marketing and Advertising. It was awarded the Best Marketing Plan for E-Marketing category for the year 2001.

Thesis Student, Center of E-Excellence Siemens, Munich Germany 10/2002 - 07/2003

- Creating Marketing Plans for Employee Portal EMEA View of Siemens AG
- Intranet administration for the Employee Portal Service
- Developing static intranet template for the corporate content management system

Web Developer, METK Multimedia, Munich Germany, 02/2001 - 10/2002

- Screen designer for multimedia and web projects
- Technical development for web projects
- Working on the development for customers such as Softlab, Draendle Design, Privat Bank Reithinger, Martin et Karczinski, B-Focus, and Internal web projects

Online Producer, Zanox AG, Berlin Germany, 2000 - 2001

- Redesigning of Zanox application templates

Web Consultant, Indonesian Embassy in Berlin, Berlin Germany, 1999 - 2000

- Conception of the internet project
- Visual design and technical development
- Development of the web site based on Dreamweaver Template
- Workshop for the use of internet and web development

Education

BAW (Bayerische School of Marketing and Advertising) Munich Germany, Degree in Electronic Marketing, 2002

HFH Hamburg Germany, Business Engineering with focus on Marketing

FHTW Berlin Germany, Business Engineering with focus on Corporate Management

Skills

Project Management

Project Management Processes, Project Management Knowledge Areas, Project Management Tools and Technique.

Web Development

Analyzing, Idea Generation, Conception, Information Architecture, Visual Design, Developing Business Application, Technical and Database Conception, Programming, Usability, Internet, Intranet, Content Management System, Membership System, Community Building, Web Standards, Technical and Strategic SEO

Technical and Programming

ASP .Net, PHP, ABAP, SQL Database, Microsoft Web Development, Flash Action Script, LAMP Environment, Internetworking, Network Monitoring, XHTML, CSS, XML, AJAX

Software

Visual Studio, MSSQL, SAP, Macromedia Web Development Products, Microsoft Office Products, MS Project, Interwoven Content Management System, Interwoven MediaBin Server, Photoshop, InDesign, Windows XP, Mac OS X, E-Commerce Application, Open Source Customization, Blog. Wiki